COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:

CARROLLTON UTILITIES

CASE NO. 2015-00178
ALLEGED FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH
49 CFR § 191.9(a)

N N N N

ORDER

Carrollton Utilities (“Carroliton”) is a municipal gas operator of a distribution
pipeline system in the city of Carrollton, Kentucky. Pursuant to KRS 278.495 and 49
U.S.C. § 60105, the Commission has jurisdiction to regulate safety standards of
intrastate pipeline facilities including gas facilities “owned or operated by any public
utility, county, or city.”

On May 27, 2014, a house to which Carrollton provided gas service exploded in
Carrollton, Kentucky. The resulting fire destroyed the residence from which it
originated. No injuries resulted from the explosion. The city of Carrolliton Fire
Department was unable to ascertain the explosion’s cause; however, the fire
department determined that the explosion originated in the house’s basement. As
noted in Commission Staff's Incident Investigation Report (“Investigation Report”)' the
distribution system line serving the residence had a Maximum Allowable Operating
Pressure of 60 pounds per square inch gauge (“psig”). However, at the time of the

incident the distribution system line was operating below the maximum at approximately

' Attached as the Appendix.



35 psig. Because they were destroyed in the incident, the gas meter and service
regulator could not be examined.

49 CFR § 191.9(a) provides that “[e]xcept as provided in paragraph (c) of this
section, each operator of a distribution pipeline system shall submit Department of
Transportation Form RSPA F 7100.1 as soon as practicable but not more than 30 days
after detection of an incident required to be reported under § 191.5.”

49 CFR § 191.5 states that “[a]t the earliest practicable moment following
discovery, each operator shall give notice in accordance with paragraph (b) of this
section of each incident as defined in § 191.3.”

49 CFR § 191.3 defines an incident, in part, as one involving:

(i) Estimated property damage of $50,000 or more,

including loss to the operator and others, or both, but
excluding cost of gas lost;

(3) An event that is significant in the judgment of the
operator, even though it did not meet the criteria of
paragraphs (1) or (2) of this definition.

The city of Carrolliton Fire Department report estimated the losses from this
incident as $150,000 in property damage and $70,000 in contents. Due to both the
dollar value of the losses incurred in this incident as well as the significant nature of the
event, the explosion was reportable pursuant to 49 CFR § 191.9(a). Carrollton Utilities
was therefore required to submit the requisite report within 30 days, which ran through
June 26, 2014. However, Carrollton Utilities did not submit the report until over 60 days
later, on July 28, 2014. Accordingly, the Commission finds that prima facie evidence

exists that Carrollton has failed to comply with 49 CFR § 191.9(a), through failing to

submit the requisite report within 30 days.

-2- Case No. 2015-00178



We therefore find that a formal investigation into the incident that is the subject
matter of the Investigation Report is necessary. This investigation will determine
whether Carroliton violated 49 CFR § 191.9(a), and, if it did, whether any reason exists
why penalties should not be assessed under KRS 278.992.

The Commission, on its own motion, HEREBY ORDERS that:

1 Carrollton shall submit to the Commission, within 20 days of the date of
this Order, a written response to the allegations contained in the Investigation Report
and the alleged regulatory violation as set forth in the findings above.

2. Carroliton shall appear on September 15, 2015, at 10:00 a.m., Eastern
Daylight Time, in Hearing Room 1 of the Commission’s offices at 211 Sower Boulevard
in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of presenting evidence concerning the alleged
violation of 49 CFR § 191.9(a), and showing cause why it should not be subject to the
penalties prescribed in KRS 278.992(1) for the alleged violation.

3. The September 15, 2015 hearing shall be recorded by videotape only.

4. The Investigation Report in the Appendix to this Order is made a part of
the record in this case.

5. Any requests for an informal conference with Commission Staff shall be
set forth in writing and filed with the Commission within 20 days of the date of this

Order.
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By the Commission

ENTERED
JUN 15 2015

KENTUCKY PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION

Case No. 2015-00178



APPENDIX

APPENDIX TO AN ORDER OF THE KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION IN CASE NO. 2015-00178 DATED JUN 1 5 2015



Kentucky Public Service Commission

Engineering-Gas Pipeline Safety Branch Incident Reporl

Utility/Operator: City of Carroliton Gas District System
PHMSA Operator IiD: 2116
225 6" Street
Carroliton, KY 41008
Utility/Operator Type: Municipal Gas Operator
Reported By: Tim Pearson, Safety Officer / Compliance
Incident Occurred: Approximately 14:00 PM (ET), May 27, 2014
Gas Operator Notified: Approximately 14:05 PM (ET), May 27, 2014
PSC Notified: Approximately 15:00 PM (ET), May 27, 2014, by phone call to the
KYPSC office
30 Day Report Received: July 28, 2014 (PHMSA Original Report Date)

PSC On-Site Investigation: May 28, 2014
Incident Description:

This incident occurred at 1104 11™ Street in Carroliton, Carroll County, Kentucky, at approximately
14:00 hours (Eastern Time) on May 27, 2014. An explosion occurred initially subsequently followed
by a fire which destroyed the residence. There were no injuries to occupants of the home that
required inpatient hospitalization. (See Attachment B.)

Response to Incident:

Carroliton Utilities
Carroliton Utilities personnel arrived on scene at approximately 14:15 hours. Carrollton fire incident

commander Mike Terrell requested that the gas service be shut off to the residence. The area
immediately around the meter set assembly was engulfed by the structure fire denying access to the
meter valve. Utility personnel then went approximately 15 feet prior to the meter set assembly and
excavated a hole and squeezed the flow of gas off there.

Utility personnel then conducted a gas leakage survey of the area around the incident site to
determine if any gas leakage was present. No gas leaks were detected.

Refer to Attachment B.

incident Investigation:

(Gas Pipeline Safety Branch staff (“Staff"), Joel Grugin and Bill Aitken, arrived at the incident scene on
May 28 at approximately 08:15 hours.



Pipeline pressure charts, produced by the operator, were reviewed by Staff and the charts indicated
that, at the time of the incident, the operating pressure of the distribution system was approximately
35 psig, below the system Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure ("MAOP") of 60 psig. The PHMSA
Incident report showed that the MAOP of the system was 90 psig, this is incorrect, 60 psig is the
correct MAOP, 90 was entered in error. Tim Pearson confirmed this by phone.

Records of weekly odor tests conducted by the operator prior to the incident and subsequent tests
conducted by the operator immediately after the incident were reviewed by Staff and indicated that
the gas was odorized to sufficient levels meeting requirements of 49 CFR 192.625.

Examination of the gas meter and service regulator could not be performed by Staff due to the fact
that they were destroyed as a result of the incident.

Operator personnel disconnected the service line at the gas main so that a pressure drop test could
be applied from that point to the meter valve. The above ground portion of the service line riser and
meter valve had apparently been subjected to extreme heat for a period of time during the fire. The
Regulator had partially melted, therefore, operator personnel removed it and installed a plug on the
outlet side of the valve. The first pressure drop test showed a small leak. Operator personnel
determined the plastic pipe inside the metal riser assembly melted due to the heat exposure to the
riser assembly during the fire.(The leakage was found by the operator personnel in the riser
assembly, which was located outside the structure and above ground)

The riser assembly was then dug up and cut out by the operator personnel; a cap was then installed
on the service line just prior to the riser where the service line had not been exposed to extreme heat.
A second pressure test was performed by the operator personnel and no leakage was found.

Findings:

The Carroliton fire department report, see _Attachment A, stated that the cause was undetermined
due to the structure not being safe to enter. The Carroliton fire department report also stated that a
bulge in the floor of the structure indicated that the origin of the explosion occurred in the basement.
Staff contacted fire chief Terrell by phone a few weeks after the incident and he revealed that the
insurance company holding the policy on the structure had decided not to perform any further
investigation of this incident. The house has since been demolished and construction began on a new
one

Staff found that the operator failed to submit Department of Transportation Form RSPA F 7100.1:
Incident Report Form within 30 days after its detection of the incident per pipeline safety regulation 49
CFR 191.9(a). Staff found no other probable violations of Federal pipeline safety regulations.

Attachments:

A. Carrollton fire department report.
B. PHMSA Incident Report — Gas Distribution System

Investigated By: Name: Agency/Title:
Joel Grugin KPSC / Investigator IlI
Bill Aitken KPSC/ Investigator IV

Signed: W ZZ; Date: 3/7 /15

Signed: %4 Date: 3/¢ / / s~



Attachment A

Carroliton Fire Department Report
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Ramarka

CFD was Dispatched to 1104 1ilth Strxeet in Carrollton, Ky. in reference to house
collapse/explosion and fire. A Carroll County EMS crew was returining from a transport and
witnessed tha explosion and notified dispatch. Upon arrival of unit 200 the entire northern
half of the house was laveled, fire was blowing out back (west) or C side of the home you
could hear tha natural gas flowing but could not access tha mater and valva due to the heat
and fire coming from the bassament of the home. The home owner advised everyone was out at
this time, E-205 caught the hydrant as they arrived on ascene and laid a 5" supply lina and
bagan daploying attack lines. Unit 250 raqueated Carrolliton Utilitias to assist in shutting
of the gas feed. Heavy black smoke was filling the entire scene at this time. First attack
line was to the gas meter arsza in the back of the housa. the second lina was to the home on

sides of the structure and a 2 1/2" handline was astablished at the front of the house. All
units were advised to use care and unctil the gas feed was shut down. Unit 250 requested
Kentucky Utilities to assist is shutting down electrical lines coming to ths scena. He also
requested Ghent Fire Protection Dist. for amsistance in fira control and manpower. Advised
to have them come in from Tilley Dr. and access the C side of the structure. Once the gas
was shut off 250 requested dispatch to contact the State Fire Marshalls Office to send a
representative to this sacen=. R. Allen arrived shortly after wea had the scens under contzrol
and we began trying to put out tha hot spots and determina the cause of the fire and
explosion. Utilities assisted with their backhoe in removing debris and exposing the floor
which showed a bulge in the center and the corners indicating the origin was in the
basement. The structure is too unstabla to make entry into the basement at this time and
conduct a thorough investigation. We gquesticned the home owner as to what he saw, heard,

furnace, hot water heater, and a fire place in the basement were all supplied by natural

day and had shut off the city water supply to the house and bleed off the pressure in
preperation of making repairs. When asked, he advised that he didn't smell any odors or
notice any other problems prior to the incidenc. His mother, who was sitting on the front
porch at the time of the explosion stated that she did not smell or notice anything unusual
prior to this either. The cause of this is still undetermined due to structure not being

and their investigators and determine if they want start to demo the home, to the point of
making it smafe anough to enter and determine the actual point of origin and the actual
cause. There is no suspicion of any illegal acts or improper storaga of matarials
contribuiting to this incident at this time,

Also the home to thea North (D Side of Fire Structurs) received minor damage to soms of its
vinyl siding and craked a couple of windows dues ta the heat exposure but it did nat receive
any fire damage. The Clark's who own the other house were not at home at the time of this

incident.

the D aide te protect that exposure. 3" supply lines and ground monitaors ware set up on both

etc. just before the incident and as to waht was in the basement of the home. He advised the

gas. He also stated he had been working on his water scoftener in the basement earlier in the

asafe to enter the basement and check these sources. CFD will work with the insurance company
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Attachment B

PHMSA Incident Report — Gas Distribution System



NOTIE Tha repon 8 required 4D CFRPar 180 Fadurs 10 ruport can resil I B civil penaly rot to sxceed
wmu.nmuuu:n' i Dt nich ikalion par  copt o i sl paraty sha T T et
°"°"n“:‘:fﬂ°" 0712872014
US Departmaent of Transportation M. 20140080- 15859
Ptpolmwum Matesials Safety Administratian
. DOty
INCIDENT REPORT - GAS DISTRIBUTION

SYSTEM

mmmmmmmummmm Thay cisnly the information requesied snd provide specific axsmples ¥
Plpaiing Sakely Commurdty o hitndenwe pherse dol govibineling

You da ot have a copy of the airuciions, you can oblain one fom the PHASA Wb Page
PART A - KEY REPORT INFORMATION ) » -
Report Typa: {salect aff that apply) Aﬂg“& Supplomenisl: _Final;

110 Workers working on e #ight k-way, G NOT

3 RSO0 W) UPRrs
1z. Gananal public
MNa
Ng
i sarvice ing off i and shendoned
Form PHMSA F7100.1  {Rev ©£8-2011) Page 1010

Reproduction of this form is permitiad



; Y
-Slllmm‘?ig Sﬁﬁm
14, Did tha

7

: uss time, :MM

7a. Locsi time ent: :
7. Local ime oparstor rsowces pirived on wlg;

PART B - ADDITIONAL LOCATION INFORMATION

{2 Loestion of

i ?

vraler

PART C - ADDITIONAL FACILITY INFORMATION

Za. Your ‘Pari of sysiem iwolved In Incident” was insialied:

1. the of fam: Natural Gas Distribution, municipaily owned
- W Othor, specify” | _ .

2. Panol Vo 5 LME;._M

Unknown? |

e
pipa (n

"3, When “Main® of “Servics” 13 selecied a3 the “Pan of syalam Fivolved In incidant (from PART C, Queston 2), provide the loiowing.

— Unknown?
3¢ Pipe menutaciurer:
Unknown?
____3d. Yearof manuiacture:
Unknown? |
| 4. Matarial iwolved in (cident: L Steel
~{ Other, apechy:
48, HE_H,EMM
Nona/Unknown? | Uinknown
— Unknown? | Yes
4c. HPlasic 2 _
-H
4d Standard Dimension Ra g
E— Unknown
do. ¥ of I Pant C, Qusstion d.c:

.E

{ < 1 Leak - Select Type:

Form PHMSA F 7100.1  (Rev, 068-2011)

Reproduction of this form iz parmittad

Poge 20/ 10




- il Other, Dosoibe:

- I Other, Dascribe:

« H Other - Describa;

T sy i

Sarvics Risar, Matar and Regultior was damaged 6us 10 8
housa exploding on 1104 11th streel. Whan the block wall

it fell on the melar, regulator, Rand

i loose from tha sarvice riser causing tha gas
:mbwuunmmnmmm

PART D - ADDITIONAL CONSEQUENCE INFORMATION

[ Ciass 1 Tocation

$ 68,000

. MN(MADP)INMNMN

n the to tha incident:
MMM(S?CADA)Mmmh

mn(-).-\dlwvdmm up:hdwhhn)wlﬁlu
detaction of the Incident?

§d, Oid A-based information (such as alarm(s), alert(s),
M{l) and/ar voluma calaulalions) assist with the confrmation of

e

contractors”, ’Aﬂ‘uu;u vmwnwum

is
~ f Othar,

7 Wummwmmmmnnummmswm
room lssues olors

- |{ No, tha cperstor did nol mmumwumm«)
MUmu:n.m‘mmmub (provide an

Na, tha faciiily was nol moniored by a8 controllar(s) &t the lima
g'lllcludunl

UMWMVNWW).NMWI
with fafigue

- invesiigation did NOT raview work scheduls rofations, continucus
hours of aervica (while working (or the Operator), and other laciors

associsted with Isgue

- no ropm hsues
. [ issues

- identified controlier

Form PHMSAF 71001 (Rev. 08-2011)

Paps 3of 10

Reproduction of this form Is parmitied




< inves¥gaBon idanified thal faigua may have iiecied the

PART F - DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING INFORMATION

1 n.mummmmmwmm
post-gecident drug and alcohol (esting requiremants of DOT’s Drug & Alcohol
| Tasting requistions?

- i Yes:

1a. %ﬁwm’mmu
1b. many falled

2 A3 a result of this incident, wera any Dpommdnrmvhm 8 lgsted
mwmmmmmmmumﬁms

-Yu o

22, i wore lasted.

PART G - CAUSE INFORMATION

Saelect only one box from PART G in sheded column on lefl represaniing the

Apperant Csusa of the incidenl, and answer the quastions on the
right, Dascride secondary, contriduting, or rool causas of the fnckdent in the namative (PART H)

Apparernt Cause:

G8 - Other Incident Cause

G1 - Corrosion Fallura — only one sub-causa can be pickad from shaded left-hand column

Corrosion Fallure Sub-Causa: |

- if Externai Co :
1. R 2

1
- Other, Specity” |

4. Was the failed em bytied ynder he ground?
=1 Yes:
43. Was falled Rom considered to be under cathodie prolection st the

Ume

Ume of tha Incident?
- Yes. Yi stansd-
4b, m-ﬁmumdmmun

4c. Has cne of moma Prolection Survey been conducied st
the ?

 “Yes. CP Annual Survey® — Most recant year conducled:

¥ “Yes, Close interval Survey® - Mosi recent yser conducted:

¥ *Yas, Other CP -~ Most recent ysar conducted:

- 1f No,
e P e Sy S e
. Was there 1o the coaling or in tha vicinity of the

 Posing i o T G PR G0
o

[~ intamal Coeroslon:

Form PHMSA F71001  (Rev. 06-2011)

Page 40l 10

Reproduction of this form Is permitted




- Ti Diher, Desciibe,

Comgpleis the following if any Corrosion Faliure sub-cause is sefectad AND the “Part of system Inveived in incldent” {from PART C,
Quastion 2) is Main, Service, or Servica Risar,

3. mast racent Leak condurisd
14, one or mom pressury lest cand snes oniginal constnection
sl the poini of tha incident?
=¥ Yas:
M3t recant year lestad.
Tt prossury
G2 ~ Natural Force Damage — only one subi-causa can ba pickad from shaded leR-handed column
Natural Fores Damaga - Sub-Cause: ?
= if Enrth NOT dus to Rains/Floods:
1. _Specihe
- T Othar, Spaciy
- if Rains/Ficods:
- =W Crhar, Eoacly
Py = :
4 :
-V Cihwr, Seecly:

= It High Winds:

- anmom. :

Compista tha following i any Natural Ferce Damage sub-cause |s selected.

i.mrnhmmmmlmmmmm I
—‘.‘_!-j a :

:’om!o

=4

- - Other, Spacity:

63 ~ Excavation Damage — only one sub-causs can be picked from shaded left-hand colurmn
Excavation Damsge - Sub-Cause: _ f
= ¥ Excavetion Damags by Operstor [First Party):
= if Excavation Damage by Operator's Contractor (Second Party
Form PHMSAF 7100 ¢ (Rev 08-2011) Page 5of 10

Reproduction of this form is parmittad



= i Excavation Damage by Thisd Party;

| - W Pravious Damsge due fo Excavation Activiy:
wwmmmvsmmawmmmW(mrmc.nuuumzmm Sarvica, or Sacvice Risar,

of tha mosl ecant
umwmmmwwmnmmmw
ll of the Incident?
- |f Yas:
recsnl ;
Toat pressirg.

mwmumauammnmpnmuml-ubad.

Complata the (oliowing mandatory CGA-DIRT Program questiona if any Excavation Damage sub<ausa is zalected.
E4"|:n»ymmmm5 1 upioad tha following Informalion 10 GGA-DIRT (

G4 - Othar Outside Force Damage - only ona sub-cause can be salacied from the shadad left-hand column
Othar Outaids Forca Damage - Bub-Causa: T

- N In an or Othar lon 33 Causa of Incldant:

- H D, C&.Tmekwﬂhulhhﬂndv NOT En| in Excavation:

- nn.m-.-uysuu smo«mmg-.woumm-iam-zqummuv“uummnocmumomm.mnm
2 oot o i T i VAt A 4 B b

Form PHMSA F 71001 {Rav. 06-2011) Page 8af 10

Reproduction of this form is permitted



Huricana
~ Tropical Slomn

- T

omado
- Heavy Rainy/Flood
- Otha

- W Cihar, Spedly;

= { Routine or Normal Fishing ar Other Maritime Activity NOT Engaged In Excavation:

= 1f Electrical Arcing from Other Equipment ot Faellity:

Cuaston 2) is Main,

o Servico Rissr.

4. Has ans or more prassure lest besn cond

’jﬂ?ﬂn‘lﬂnm
- Y._;_‘

Most inslad.
Tast $

= H Intentional Damage:

T s, Sowcly:

= tf Othar Oulside Farcs Damage:

8. Descitha:

GS - Matarial Faliure of Pipe or Weld - only one sub-causs can ba salacted from the shaded lefi-hand column

Mstsrial Fakiure of Plpe or Weld - Sub-Cause:

- | of Pipe:
1._Speciy
- if Othar, Descride: |
= {§ Butt Weld:
2 - e I
- i Other, Dascrive. |
= i Flllet Weid:
- 1f Other, Describe
- if Seam: l
: T oiher, Describe._|
= i Thraadad Malaiic Pipe:
= If Mechanical q
[ ﬁﬁ&&gm.
<1l Gther, Descrive.
|6, Specky the 1ypo of machanical Fing:
- W Other, Dascriba:
7. Manutscturer:
8. Year manuisciurad:
8. Yoor instaled:
10. ]
11, the two
11a. Firal madesial ted
- Steal
-%Im
~Plasic
o ——
11
- i Cihor s&g@:
11

Form PHMSAF 71001 (Rav 08-2011)

Reproduction of thia form is permited

Paga Tof 10




- p T

11d. i Plastic, specty:
]

12, Wused on Fasic pe, 0 e ing ~3a deslgoad by e manlacure - :
ude

Include restrsind?
.. 123, |l Yas, spocify:

f i

= If Othar Plastic, speciy:
1 muiartal 0
- 1 lron
= Ductils ¥on
= Copper
- Plasilc
= Unknown
- Other
= ¥ Other, specty:
184 W Plasile, specily” =
- Oftar Plastic, specily:
=  Fusien Jolal:
70. Spechy:
[ ) S
21. Othar atiributes:
22. Wwo ingd:
228, Firat ] ed:
335, Second moterial baing joined: _:E S
=1 Othar, Specify:

~1f Othar Pips, Weid, or Joini Fatiure:

Complata the faifowing f any Fipe, Waid, of Joint Fallura sub-cause s seleclad.

24, Addibonad Factors {salect all tha! apply).

i

i

ck of

¢« fefs o

e 2N EON
e SERI

Wrinklg
Missignmant
Bumt Stoel

sfeldsije

Form PHMSAF 71801 {Rev. 08-2011)

Reproduction of this form ia permitind

Page 80l 10




(28 Wes B incideni & rpaul ol _
|- Construction defect
< Maierial dufect -
- Desion gaect
26 FE. ona or more prassure tast basn conductad ainca original conskuciion
al the point of the Indidant?
- Yes.
Most recenl yuar iasted:
3t presgury:

G8 = Equipment Fallure - only one sub-causa can ba selscied from tha shadad fafi-hand column
Equipmend Fallurs - Sub-Cause: I

= §f Malfunction of ControlRelle! Egulpmant:
v.ﬁ.

:

Hiock Valve
Cheack
Ralal Vaive
Power Faliure

Praasum Reg) r

ot §s ks

"

:

O By
oS T

{ = i Threeded Connection Fallure:

- |f Non-threadad Conneciion Fallure:
3. ¥

]
- I Giher, Specty |

o Sl

= )i Vnive:
4. }

43 Valve typs:
4b. %M by:
8¢ Year aciured:
= if Othar ent Fallure:
5. W‘l I

G7 - Incorract Operation - only ene sub-cause can be selociad from the shaded isft-hand colurmn

incomect Oparation Sub-Cause:

-1f Darmags :_.{ému Opsarator's Contracior NOT Ralated (o Excavelion snd NOT dus 10 Metorizod Vehicis/Equipment Emgg_:
- 1f Vaive Lafi or Placad in Wrong Position, but NOT Rasulting In an Overpressyrs:
- Wi Pipeiine or £ it red:

- ol N :
« 11 Wren t iflad o7 instal

1
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- Othat

i - if Other, Diescribe.
3. What eateqory typa wad he actvily that caused the incidant:
4. Was the task(s) that led o the Incident identifiad @3 @ covered task in your

4a, if Yes, wera the individuals performing the task{s) qualifisd lor the
ask(s}?

G8 - Othar Incident Cause - only ona sub-cause can be sslected from the shaded lait-hand column

Other Incident Cause = Sub-Causa: [ Unknown

= |f Miscellanaous:
1. Dpscribe: |

= H Unimewn: T

pecity: : e IVg3figulion complate, tause of incidentunknown |
IARV H - NARRATIVE DE@_ORIPTIQ_N OF THE INCIDENT
On May 271h, at approximately 2.00 pm, CU! personnel were dispaiched to a possibls house explosion at 1104 11th street,
Carroliton Ky, CU ataff personna! responded 10 minules later. The Incident Commander, Carroliton Fire Chiel Mike Teraill
sdvised ha would Hke to have ihe gas shut off o the housa. CU parnsonnal could not gat to tha muler dus io ths fire on the
struclure. Therafore, the service lina was localed about 15 feel from the housa, axcavaled, and squeezad of. The cause of the
explosion wes not determined. Odorant tests wera performad on the day of the Incident st the adjacent rasidents and found 1o be
In compliance. A prassure lest was performed on the service lina the lollowing day. The lest was ohsarved by Kenlucky Public
Service Commission glafl. Tha prassure {ast passed. Tha distribution system pressure recanding chart showed no abnormalitias,
Tha Fire Chielys final report was not able ko datermine the causa of the explosion.

PART | - PREPARER AND AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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*Carrollton Utilities
225 6th. Street

P. O. Box 269
Carrollton, KY 41008

*Bill Osborne
General Manager
Carrollton Utilities
225 6th Street

P. O. Box 269
Carrollton, KY 41008

*Denotes Served by Email Service List for Case 2015-00178



